From: A.DANIKAS <*@*>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 9:30 PM
To: ‘hrwuk@hrw.org'
Subject: witnesses and documented police torture methods in S.AFRICA

Dear sir/madam

| recently repatriate to Greece after 20 years of living in Durban ,S.Africa.

For ten years a was a reservist for the s.african police unit serious & violent unit ,led by a racist white S.Africans man
that run this unit as a Mafia organization. | witnessed horrific acts of torture of suspects and secretly documented
them on videos or photos. | had to run away when my life was in danger from the same people | serve with and | am
ready to talk to you about the conditions of terror and torture of suspects and how the police in Durban S.Africa
obtained confession ,or suspects just die in custody.

| have video footages and records of events.

| did not wish to contact anyone within s.africa so perhaps someone from a Europe office or the USA can contact
me.i tried to contact CNN but they do not seams to interested to help.

A.DANIKAS





